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June 15, 2015 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

  

Ms. Kimberly D. Bose  

Secretary  

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission  

888 First Street, N.E.  

Washington, DC 20426  

 

Re:   Addendum to Recreation Facilities Inventory and Assessment Report, Turners Falls Hydroelectric 

Project (FERC No.  1889) and Northfield Mountain Pumped Storage Project (FERC No. 2485) 

 

Dear Secretary Bose: 

  

FirstLight Hydro Generating Company (FirstLight) is currently in the process of relicensing its Turners 

Falls Hydroelectric Project (FERC No. 1889) and Northfield Mountain Pumped Storage Project (FERC No. 

2485) with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).  On September 15, 2014, FirstLight filed 

its Initial Study Report, which included the report for Study No. 3.6.2, Recreation Facilities Inventory and 

Assessment.  On January 22, 2015, FERC issued its Determination on Requests for Study Modifications 

and New Studies, in which it recommended that FirstLight be required to file, within five months of the 

date of the letter (i.e., by June 22, 2015), an addendum to the report for Study No. 3.6.2. 

 

In accordance with FERC’s January 22, 2015 letter, FirstLight is hereby electronically filing the addendum 

to the report for Study No. 3.6.2, Recreation Facilities Inventory and Assessment with FERC.  To access 

the addendum on the FERC website (http://www.ferc.gov), go to “eLibrary” link, and enter the docket 

number P-1889 or P-2485.  FirstLight is also making the report available for download at the following 

website: http://www.northfieldrelicensing.com/Pages/default.aspx. 

 

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 
John Howard 

http://www.ferc.gov/
http://www.northfieldrelicensing.com/Pages/default.aspx

